WO Y

From: WOODY-GTINEWS [woody@gtinewsphoto.com]

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 2:15 PM

To: LAURA ERENDE (laura.erende@calbar.ca.gov)

Subject: DDA MARUGG TERMINATION CONFIRMS DA CORRUPTION COVER UP BLUEPRINT
Ms. Erende,

As Per our conversation this date, below is a copy of the e-mail with links to the documentation provided to the State
Bar approximately 3 month back. | have seen no evidence that the State Bar is taking this seriously, or that any
investigations have occurred..

Woodrow Higdon

Investigative Photo Journalist

Below are the two articles we discussed.

From 2008 and continuing today the DA 's office, DA Dumanis, and DDA Laura Gunn has been conspiring to manipulating
the criminal courts and civil courts, and suppressing investigations of police and DA evidence tampering to protect
themselves from a $20 million dollar law suit, and possible criminal charges connected to the new trial order for Cynthia
Sommer. One of those DA docs we talked about is a confidential memo between Dumanis and Gunn in Aprit 2008
describing how the arsenic poison evidence used to convict Sommer never existed. What Dumanis, Gunn, and the DA's
office did with that info is called criminal conspiracy to obstruct justice. The court records, linked in the article, show
that after the memo was written, they obstructed the full dismissal of the case to stop Sommer's attorney from
subpoenaing the DA's records, and to obstruct the deposing of the lead prosecutor Larua Gunn. They also did not want
any of the evidence tampering info involving DDA Gunn, DDA Rodriguez, and the Oceanside Police Officers to get into
the hands of Sommer's attorneys, as supporting evidence that could be used against Dumanis, Gunn, and the DA's office
in that law suit. Gunn and Rodrigquez both quickly and quietly resigned, and the DA's office dropped all complaints and
obstructed all investigations.

hitp://www gtinewsphoto.com/Dumanis%20520%20Miltion%2CConspiracy, himl

The second document showed up in a attorney client communication document between DDA Marugg's attorney and
the DA's office. Just like in the Gunn and Rodriguez criminal complaints and investigations, a deal was worked out with
the DA's office to drop the criminal investigation of Marugg, and protect him from future investigations, if he would
uietly resign. That is also criminal conspiracy to obstruct justice, and it is in writing. The document includes an
agreement to obstruct any future State Bar investigations.

DDA ERNEST (ERNIE} L. MARUGG TERMINATION CONFIRMS A LONG TERM PATTERN OF CORRUPTION COVER UP &
CONSPIRACY TO OBSTRUCT JUSTICE IN THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE.

http://vew, gtinewsphoto.com/DDA-MARUGG-CONFIRMS-DA-COVER-UP-CONSPIRACY . html

Chief McCoy received and obstructed all complaints of Oceanside police evidence tampering by officers Smith and
Domonique, who were both directly connected to DDA's Gunn and Rodriguez evidence tampering, during the same time
period that McCoy was ordering Officer Garcia to destroy more audio tape evidence, and obstructing the criminal
investigation of Sgt Larson's DUIL. All of this was occurring while the Oceanside police and firefighter election fraud
conspiracy was underway, and all complaints to McCoy and the PD were suppressed.

hitp://www .gtinewsphoto.com/PoliceChiefiM cCoyvConspiresWithCopsToDestroyEvidenceAgain.htmil

Woodrow Higdon



